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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 
BOARD 9 

TO:  Board Members of Community Board 9; Members of the Public 
FROM:  Fred Baptiste, Chairman 
RE: Public Hearing on Citizen Budget Commission - Improving New York 

City’s Land Use Decision Making Process report 
DATE:  Friday, September 23, 2022  
 
The meeting of the Public Hearing on the discussion of the Citizens Budget Commission 
(CBC) Improving New York City’s Land Use Decision Making Process report has been 
scheduled as follows: 
 
 
  DATE:  Wednesday, September 28, 2022         
  TIME:  7-7:30 p.m. 
  PLACE:   Zoom Virtual Platform   
    https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84733118656  
    Meeting Number: 841 3311 8656 

Phone in via 1 (646) 876 9923 
     
    AGENDA 
 

I. Welcome/Introductions 
II. Public testimony (2 mins per speaker) 

• Citizens Budget Commission (CBC) Improving New York City’s Land Use 
Decision Making Process report 

• Applications to the New York State Liquor Authority 

a. Bleunuk, Inc. – 1150 Nostrand Avenue (Midwood 
Street/Rutland Road) Brooklyn, NY, 11225 Application for a 
New of Wine, Beer & Cider License 

b. La Cucuzza, LLC d/b/a Joe and Sal’s Pizzeria – 842 Franklin 
Avenue (President/Carroll Streets), Brooklyn, NY 11225 for a 
new Wine, Beer & Cider License 

III. Adjournment  
 
** Please be advised that written testimony may be submitted directly to   
infobk09@cb.nyc.gov or mailed into the district office address listed below** 
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